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From: jesenia@warehouserenting.com

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 6:07 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address change for various corporations.

Please change each of the following Corporation’s mailing address as well as

9550 NW 79" Avenue, Suites 10 & 11,
Hialeah Gardens, Florida 33016 -

1A

principal address to:

Corporation Name

Tax-ID Number

03rd Commerce | Dlp 0000 03 Y|, 20-5033743
410MS&eging, LLC L1000 545 3% 26-0217934
4579 CommerteRe C LG REIK | 20-4687301
75th Street Sterling LLC brane ARV 20-5393081
75th Street Warehouse Condo Association {\\0'1 T T s 26-188832

20-5033292

Dutton Sterling, LLC [ A710000D%1%571

- gt - BYRIVER S "oy,
Doral Sterling H:fﬁgﬁ%:ﬁﬂg%% g
: 9

Dutton Warehouse Condo Association AR 00004

East 28th Sterling, LLC {0 20-4385666
Fast Doral Park of Commerce, LLC [ nip gt 20-4282553
El Centro Sterling  LOK0000250 | 26-2136053 |«
Medley Sterling LLC LDl DO 8 24232 20-5392914
Northwest 51st Street LLC | () BEEOD 20-4690014
Northwest 51st Street Warehgflse Condo Association AOTHONE 26-1888422
Olympia Plumbing 26-0690375
Sterling Arriaga and Asghiciates, LLC [ Y0015 % 04 26-1642054
Sterling Holding, LL L OSDOODSIE33 05-0623144
Sterling HG %0000 (p 21 Sl 26-2863517 <
Sterling Isles I /Z{ DXDDOM L, 24%¥ 7. 26-2864273
Sterling Isles A { 0%0000 2.1 ¥4t 26-2864290 .
Sterling RetAil Center | SOOI 2010 26-2863551 &
Triple S §frling, LLC { OFTo0 YoUSH 2. 26-0218001
Trojan Ferling LLC  LO700000A04 1 20-8298010
West Z3rd Street Warehouse Condo Association MO’](I)ND‘{&ID(:J 26-2173218
Wesf 26th Street LLC | DoY) A% &UL 20-4689875
Wgt( 27th Street / 6th Avenue Warehouse Condo Association 26-1888188  N(J]60000W5 03
\fest 32nd / 33rd Place Warehouse Condo Association AKOODN{0%] -
fWoods Sterling T LEC {0000 Tl 4T 20-5662408

(Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at the below mentioned number, or reply

to this email.

9/24/2010




